

**Eric Pickett**

**easye2504@gmail.com**

**(435) 773-3104 (mobile)**

**Washington, Utah**

**Summary:**

Event production technician with 16 years of experience working in live entertainment and Film Production. From theater to concerts. Possess ability to work well with others in different environments.

**Career Highlights:**

Runs own stage lighting company for performers who does not have their own lighting. Consults with clients to achieve the desired look. Willing to research design concepts. Performed different duties than was assigned; such as when supposed to do lighting I helped set up the groups equipment so we could get the show started on time. Stayed later to help them pack up.

**Experience:**

**Set Production Assistant**

2014-Tristar Products

2009-Evans Hairstyling College

2003-The Flyboys

2002- Clubhouse Detectives Scavenger Hunt

**Sound- Boom Operator**

2014-The Flyboy's

2014-The Invitation

2012-The Duel

**Production Technician**

City of Saint George

October 2010 - Present (5 years 6 months) • Saint George, Utah

Set up staging, sound, inflatable screen, ran power, and lighting equipment for Concert In The Park, Movie In The Park, Art Festival, and Saint George Marathon.

Skills: Knowledge of DMX stage lighting systems, Power distribution for events, Can read a stage plot

## **Lighting Engineer/Designer/Stagehand**

### Pickett Lighting

January 2003 - Present Saint George, Utah

Design, set up, program, and operates stage lighting equipment for local bands, run camera, when done would help out set up sound, and band equipment.

**Skills:** Knowledge of stage lighting systems, Knowledge of sound systems, Electrical distribution, Computer Programming - Visual Basic, Math

## **Education**

### Dixie State College

Some College Coursework Completed

Technical Theater, Radio and Television Broadcasting Technology, Film Production

2010 - 2015

Classes in Stage Management, Lighting Design, Lighting Technology, Sound Design, Sound Technology, Prop Building, was active during run as Stagehand moving scenery.

### Washington High School

High School or equivalent

General Studies, Theater Arts, Film Production

1998

## **Certifications**

High School Diploma

Washington, High School

May 1998

## **Interests**

Go to concerts. Watch informative film production videos. Setting up for events. Photography

## **Skills**

Carpentry

Photography

Adobe Premiere

Adobe Lightroom

Power Point

## **References**

Nate McCaslin

Sound Engineer at Casa Blanca Resort

(435) 313-1401

## **Professional**

Mark Houser

Film Director , Houser Productions

(814) 441-8778